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December 13, 1996 

Ms. Blanca Bayo 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard.Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Ft'32399~50 

• 

. AM 
s .. ,. 700 

UnluhUlL 
filE C'.ol'f 

Ill N. Marvoe St. 
T...,__,Fl 32301 
1104 42S.6365 
FAX: 1104 421H1361 

RE: Undocketcd- AT&T Communications of the Southern States, Inc. 1994 and 1995 
Revenue Adjustments Audit Report; Audit Control No. 95-180-6-1 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

On Dccem.ber 9, 1996, 1 wrote to you to request an extension of time to file o request for 
confidential classification of certain workpapers provided to staff in connection with the 
above-referenced staff audit report. Since that time, I have hod the opportunity to discuss 
this matter with the AT&T personnel involved in the audit and was able to review with 
them the contents of the workpapers. Based on that discussion and review, AT&T has 
elected not to request confidentiD.I classification of these workpapers. 

Thank you for your attention and courtesy regarding this matter. Please feel free 10 call 
me if you have any questions. 

Very truly yours, 

~~-
Marsha E. Rule 
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Ms. Denise Vandiver 
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